
ADDENDUM I 

 

RFP 18-06  

STRATEGIC PLANNING 

 

Please be advised that the following questions have been raised regarding RFP 16-06 for 

Strategic Planning.  The answers are being given to all recipients of the proposal. 

 

1. Question:  Regarding the statement on Page 6, Technical Requirements, Expected 

Deliverables section: “6. Digital interface with district website in order to monitor plan 

implementation.” We would like to clarify what is meant by a “Digital interface with 

district website.” For the purposes of this RFP (to develop the strategic vision / plan) is 

integration with an existing system required? If so, please describe the district website 

platform and integration or API points. If not, would a link on the district website to a 

separate website hosted by us and focused on plan implementation be acceptable? 

 

Answer:  Yes, a link to your site is acceptable. 

 

2. Question:  Page 6, Expected Deliverables, Number 3 states: "A fully developed plan - 

(Evidence of prior successful plans MUST be submitted.). What constitutes as evidence 

and in what format?  Is the "evidence of prior successful plans" an expected deliverable 

after the project is awarded or is this expected to be included in the Proposal? Please 

advise. 

 

Answer:  We would like to see evidence of your work in strategic planning with school 

districts prior to project award as part of the proposal. 

 

3. Question:  On pg. 3 “Submission of Proposals” it states “Any conditions or Terms must 

be written and included with the RFP.  Is this where bidders should include standard 

contractual language?  If so, is there a specific format/attachment number, or any other 

formatting requirement for the bidder’s Terms and Conditions? If the bidder’s standard 

contractual language should not be included with the response, please clarify the process? 

Will legal terms be negotiated post-award? 

 

Answer:  The vendor in their proposal is to specify what they are offering to the district 

in a manner that reflects what the district is requiring.  If there are any deviations to your 

offer that differs from what the district is requesting, you must specify it.  If that means 

specifying your standard contractual language, so be it.  The district is looking for the 

project to be completed per the terms and conditions set forth in the specifications.  The 

contract will be in the form of the Purchase Order which will spell out the terms and 

conditions of the proposal and awarded proposal.  There will be NO legal terms 

negotiated post-award.  There is no part of the RFP process that permits negotiations of 

any kind. 

 



4. Question:  Are there any legal terms stipulated by South Brunswick?  And if so, how can 

the bidders review them?  And how/where should the bidders include any exceptions to 

such terms? 

 

Answer:  There are no legal terms stipulated by South Brunswick Board of Education.  

With that being said, all respondents must comply with any/all Local, State and Federal 

Laws that govern this work. 

 

5. Question:  In regard to page 10 “Statement of Ownership”, we are planning to only list 

our 10% owners.  However, it is unclear if we should also list our owner’s 10% owners – 

can you clarify?  If this is a requirement, where should we list our owner’s 10% owners? 

 

Answer:  If the 10% owners of the owner have a stake in the company responding to this 

Request for Proposal, then they must be listed under that owner. 

 


